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Response to Clarification Questions
For: Research on the effectiveness of Systemic interventions in TVET on employment outcomes
Date: 
15.08.2019 
Q1 - In relation to the above project could you please provide me with a copy of Annex 1 (Terms and conditions) as referenced in the RFP?

A1 - A draft set of terms and conditions can be found via this link.
Q2 - Kindly clarify priority geographies, regions and countries, of interest to be included in the feasibility scoping in phase 1

A2 – As highlighted in the RfP we are particularly interested in countries in South Asia and Sub-Saharan Africa but will follow the evidence although would seek to focus on middle income or developing economies.
Q3 - Budget : is there a maximum cap in phase 1 ?
A3 – Yes, £8,000 inclusive of VAT

Q4 - Kindly clarify if British Council TVET projects will also be included in the Task: Review a variety of completed systemic TVET projects and analyze the evidence of the long-term impact on employment and in particular what gaps exist. If yes in which projects? geographies and sectors?
A4 – Yes, these are to be confirmed and will depend on the findings of phase 1 but we have a number of completed and in progress projects in Nepal, South Africa, Azerbaijan and around the world.  We will also seek to engage peer agencies in calling for evidence and projects to review.

Q5 - Priority sectors or geographies to be included in the Task: 6. Develop a practical, useable metric whereby the impact on employment outcomes of different systemic interventions can be assessed.  
A5 – As above but sector level analysis may be led by the results of phase 1 as well as where the best information can be gained.
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